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October 4, 2018

Health, Education and Neighborhood Councils Committee
City of Los Angeles
200 N. Spring Street, Room 1010
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Attention: Eric Villanueva, Legislative Assistant

Dear Honorable Members:

SUBJECT: YOUTH PROGRAM SURVEY (C.F. 16-0596)

In response to the correspondence dated September 21, 2018 with regards to Youth 
Programs provided by departments, the Los Angeles Department of Convention and 
Tourism Development has no services or resources designated for this purpose.

Sincere!

Doane Liu ) 
Exesutivet)irector

DL:ta
Exec. Ref. No. 18-201

Attachment



Youth Program Survey: Fiscal Year 2017-18
1) Please complete the survey and email the final copy to cao.youthsurvey@lacity.org.
2) Description of your Department's existing efforts to coordinate youth services among City Departments section is at the last row of the survey.

Department: Department of Convention and Tourism Development (CTD) Contact Person: Tigran Avetisyan Phone #: 213-765-4244 E-mail: tigran.avetisyan@lacity.org
Youth Program Title Description of Services Provided Funding Source (General Fund or 

Provide Specific Special Fund Title)
Amount Number

Served
Number Served (Actual 

or Estimated)
Age Range of 

Number Served
1) None N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2)

3)

Description of your Department's existing efforts to coordinate youth services among City Departments: Los Angeles Department of Convention and Tourism Development has no services or 
resources designated for this purpose.
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